

REVISION RECORD FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ERRATA

January 1, 2014

2013 Title 24, Part 12, California Code of Regulations

General Information:

1. The date of this erratum is for identification purposes only. See the History Note Appendix on the back side or accompanying page.
2. This erratum is issued by the California Building Standards Commission in order to correct nonsubstantive printing errors or omissions in California Code of Regulations, Title 24, Part 12, of the 2013 *California Referenced Standards Code*. Instructions are provided below.
3. Health and Safety Code Section 18938.5 establishes that only building standards in effect at the time of the application for a building permit may be applied to the project plans and construction. This rule applies to both adoptions of building standards for Title 24 by the California Building Standards Commission, and local adoptions and ordinances imposing building standards. An erratum to Title 24 is a nonregulatory correction because of a printing error or omission that does not differ substantively from the official adoption by the California Building Standards Commission. Accordingly, the corrected code text provided by this erratum may be applied on and after the stated effective date.
4. You may wish to retain the superseded material with this revision record so that the prior wording of any section can be easily ascertained.

Title 24, Part 12

Remove Existing Pages

v and vi
153 and 154

Insert Buff Colored Pages

v and vi
153 and 154

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 24

California Agency Information Contact List

Board of State and Community Corrections

www.bscc.ca.gov (916) 445-5073
Local Adult Jail Standards
Local Juvenile Facility Standards

California Building Standards Commission

www.bsc.ca.gov (916) 263-0916

California Energy Commission

www.energy.ca.gov **Energy Hotline** (800) 772-3300
Building Efficiency Standards
Appliance Efficiency Standards
Compliance Manual/Forms

California State Lands Commission

www.slc.ca.gov (562) 499-6312
Marine Oil Terminals

California State Library

www.library.ca.gov (916) 654-0266

Department of Consumer Affairs:

Acupuncture Board

www.acupuncture.ca.gov (916) 515-5200
Office Standards

Board of Pharmacy

www.pharmacy.ca.gov (916) 574-7900
Pharmacy Standards

Bureau of Barbering and Cosmetology

www.barbercosmo.ca.gov (916) 952-5210
Barber and Beauty Shop,
and College Standards

Bureau of Electronic and Appliance Repair, Home Furnishings and Thermal Insulation

www.bearhfti.ca.gov (916) 999-2041
Insulation Testing Standards

Structural Pest Control Board

www.pestboard.ca.gov (800) 737-8188
Structural Standards

Veterinary Medical Board

www.vmb.ca.gov (916) 263-2610
Veterinary Hospital Standards

Department of Food and Agriculture

www.cdffa.ca.gov
Meat & Poultry Packing Plant Standards (916) 654-0509
Dairy Standards (916) 654-0773

Department of Housing and Community Development

www.hcd.ca.gov (916) 445-9471
Residential- Hotels, Motels, Apartments,
Single-Family Dwellings; and
Permanent Structures in Mobilehome &
Special Occupancy Parks
(916) 445-3338
Factory-Built Housing, Manufactured Housing &
Commercial Modular
Mobilehome- Permits & Inspections
Northern Region-(916) 255-2501
Southern Region-(916) 782-4420
(916) 445-9471
Employee Housing Standards

Department of Public Health

www.dph.ca.gov (916) 449-5661
Organized Camps Standards
Public Swimming Pools Standards

Division of the State Architect

www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa (916) 445-8100

Access Compliance

Structural Safety

Public Schools Standards
Essential Services Building Standards
Community College Standards

State Historical Building Safety Board

Alternative Building Standards

Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development

www.oshpd.ca.gov (916) 440-8356
Hospital Standards
Skilled Nursing Facility Standards &
Clinic Standards
Permits

Office of the State Fire Marshal

osfm.fire.ca.gov (916) 445-8200
Code Development and Analysis
Fire Safety Standards

HISTORY NOTE APPENDIX
CALIFORNIA REFERENCED STANDARDS CODE
Title 24, Part 12, California Code of Regulations (CCR)

*For prior code history, see the History Note Appendix to the
2010 Triennial Edition of the California Refernced Standards Code, effective January 1, 2011.*

1. SFM 07-12 – Amendments to the 2010 California Refer-
enced Standards Code, California Code of Regulations
(CCR) Title 24, Part 12. Effective on January 1, 2014.
2. Errata to correct editorial errors within the preface of this
code. Effective Jan. 1, 2014.



**INTERNATIONAL
CODE COUNCIL®**

People Helping People Build a Safer World®

GET IMMEDIATE DOWNLOADS OF THE STANDARDS YOU NEED

*Browse hundreds of industry standards adopted by reference.
Available to you 24/7!*

Count on ICC for standards from a variety of publishers, including:

ACI

AISC

ANSI

APA

APSP

ASHRAE

ASTM

AWC/AF&PA

CPSC

CSA

DOC

DOJ

DOL

DOTn

FEMA

GBI

GYPSUM

HUD

ICC

ISO

NAHB

NDS

NFPA

NSF

SMACNA

USC

WFCM

**DOWNLOAD YOUR STANDARDS TODAY!
WWW.ICCSAFE.ORG/STANDARDSBOB**



Testing for the 2013 California Codes Begins January 1, 2014

The new California Codes are the path to building a safe, sustainable, and resilient California—an ICC Certification in the 2013 codes demonstrates your commitment to this mission. If you need help preparing, ICC sells reference materials at shop.iccsafe.org

Don't forget, ICC also offers National Special Inspector Certifications in seven categories:

- Reinforced Concrete
- Structural Masonry
- Spray-applied Fireproofing
- Prestressed Concrete
- Soils
- Structural Steel and Bolting
- Structural Welding

Learn more about the Special Inspector exams or see a list of all ICC National Certification exams at www.iccsafe.org/exams

Register for California code exams at
www.iccsafe.org/CAexams

